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From: Eddie Roberson

To: Gary

Date: 1/25/2010 9:40 AM

Subject: Re: Piedmont Natural Gas rate increase proposal
CC: Vicky Nelson

Mr. O'Berto

Thank you for sharing your opinion on the Piedmont request. You can follow the case filings and arguments by
going to our website and search under Docket 09-00104. I will post your email in the docket file so you can be
on the record of opposing the request.

Eddie Roberson, Ph.D.

Director

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
615-741-3939, ext. 121

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any retransmission, dissemination or other use of is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please delete the material from all computers.

>>> "Gary" <jlucpica@comcast.net> 1/25/2010 7:24 AM >>>
Mr. Roberson,

Please have Piedmont Natural Gas fully explain how charging customers who conserve natural gas higher rates,

so that they can teach us all to conserve gas will work. Isn't this an oxymoron? How does this work? Doesn't
this mean if we all then use less natural gas because of their efforts to teach us to conserve mean the rates will

If this is allowed to pass without an understandable explanation of how this will work, then why is the TRA
there?
Respectfully,

Gary O'Berto
Donelson, TN
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Eddie Roberson

To: Crash Craddock o
Date: 1/25/2010 9:38 AM . BL T BUDM
Subject: Re: Tomorrow, your "IN" box will contain a "PDF" (a complaint) ..

CC: Jean.A Stone; Vicky Nelson

Mr. Craddock,

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

>>> Crash Craddock <crash@envydesignbuild.com> 1/24/2010 5:51 PM >>>

It may make you mad. It did me. Assuming you work for the people of
the State of Tennessee .. I'm sure you do.

But for now, I want to voice my opposition to de-coupling at
Piedmont. These people can't be trusted. They act "dumb", but they
are dumb like a fox .. careful they don't eat you!

C
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